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File #: 95-48 Version: 0 Name: Amendment of Personnel Rules

Type: Executive Orders Status: Introduced

File created: 11/17/1995 In control: County Executive

On agenda: 11/20/1995 Final action: 11/20/1995

Title: Promulgating the following new Personnel Rules: 18, The Jackson County, Missouri Sexual

Harassment Policy, 2, Definitions of Terms, and 21.25, Application of Other Rules to Non-Merit
Employees, for incorporation into the Personnel Rules.
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TO: MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE

CLERK OF THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE

FROM: KATHERYN J. SHIELDS
COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DATE: NOVEMBER 20, 1995
RE: AMENDMENT OF PERSONNEL RULES, NEW RULE 18

(SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY), REVISED RULES 2
(DEFINITIONS OF TERMS) AND 21.5 (NON-MERIT EMPLOYEES).

| hereby promulgate the following new Personnel Rules: 18, The Jackson County, Missouri Sexual Harassment Policy, 2, Definitions
of Terms, and 21.25, Application of Other Rules to Non-Merit Employees, for incorporation into the Personnel Rules.

Katheryn J. Shields, County Executive
Jackson County, Missouri

Dated: November , 1995.

Jackson County Missouri Page 1 of 1 Printed on 7/4/2024

powered by Legistar™


http://www.legistar.com/

